
57-57~ LIBERTY STREET 

Numbers 57-57~ Liberty Street is an interesting unit, as 
it represents a union of two 11 Briti sh Ca bi n11 houses. Indi vi dually 
number 57-57~ would resemble the small "Beaver House 11 on East Main 
Street and would be an even-bay rarity in an odd-bay City. The 
"Council House 11 nature of the unit is 1 essened somewhat by the attention 
given to the simple cornice which runs across the facade of both units: 
it consists of a white painted brick row punctuated by brick dentils. 
One Samuel Schenthal acquired the land at the corner of Liberty and 
George Streets in Westminster in the mid 1860's. On March 30, 1869 
he sold the land, called lots 4 and 5 of "Lynch's Addition 11

, to 
Ephriam Yingling for $150 (Carroll County Deed Book 38, Page 175). 
Yingling sold the lots to John E. Hornberger for $250 a year later 
who then sold them to John H. Fuss. The building does not show on 
the 1876 plat of the City, but is listed in the early City Directory 
which has one John Getcher living at 57 Liberty Street. The houses 
stayed in the Fuss family until 1926 when Laura Fuss sold them to 
Edward C. Yingling (148/179). The present owner took title on a deed 
from A. Earl Shipley, attorney, dated May 4, 1951. 
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57 Liberty Street 
CITY. TOWN 

Westminster 

~YES RESTRICTED 

_YES UNRESTRICTED 

_NO 

_ VICINITY OF 

BLOCATION OF LEGAL DESCRIPTION 
COURTHOUSE. 
REGISTRY OF DEEDS, ETC Carroll County Office Building 
STREET & NUMBER 

Center Street 
CITY. TOWN 

Westminster 
II REPRESENTATION IN EXISTING SUR VEYS 

TITLE 

None 
DATE 

CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT 

7 
COUNTY 

Carroll 

PRESENT USE 

_AGRICULTURE _MUSEUM 

_COMMERCIAL __ PA;1K 

_EDUCATIONAL .XPRIVATE RESIDENCE 
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I B DESCRIPTION 

_EXCELLENT 

_GOOD 

X_FAIR 

CONDITION 

_DETERIORATED 

_RUINS 

_UNEXPOSED 

CHECK ONE 

X..UNALTEREO 

_ALTERED 

CHECK ONE 

X...ORIGINAL SITE 

_MOVED DATE __ _ 

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE 

The twin unit 57-57~ Liberty Street fronts the east side 
of that street, (State Rt. 27) about 50 yards, north of that street's 
intersection with George Street in Westminster. The corrmon bond 
brick, two bay wide units are two stories tall below a shared tin­
covered gable roof. The building stood on low brick foundation and 
resemble nothing so much as British Council Houses. 

Each unit is identical to the other, even in their altera­
tions. Each unit has two double-hung sash windows on its second 
story simply enframed and paned six over six. Each unit has a simply 
enframed glass and two panel entrance door on the ground story with 
a side elongated glass and aluminum storm window. Windows have three 
course gauged flat arches and white wooden sills. Scroll brackets with 
applique at their bases support the simple cornice which tops each 
door. The doors are placed at the extreme ends of the principal facade, 
away from each other in a mirror like effect. 

The red of the brick is in contrast with the white painted 
brick cornice that tops the facade; the cornice is enlivened by a row 
of widely spaced brick dentils. Two flat capped chimneys rise at the 
party wall between the two units; each chimney is a few feet to the 
side of its gable roofs peak, and each chimney is a furnace flue. 

The south wall of 57~ is flush with its neighbor 59 Liberty 
Street. The exposed wall at 57 has two 6/6 windows per floor on the 
two full stories, and two attic windows within the gable above. 

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY 



II SIGNIFICANCE 

PERIOD AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE -- CHECK AND JUSTIFY BELOW 

_PREHISTORIC --ARCHEOLOGY-PREHISTORIC ...kOMMUNITY PLANNING _LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE _RELIGION 

_ 1400-1499 --ARCHEOLOGY-HISTORIC _CONSERVATION _LAW _SCIENCE 

_1500-1599 --AGRICULTURE _ECONOMICS _LITERATURE _SCULPTURE 

_ 1600-1699 X-.ARCHITECTURE _EDUCATION _Ml LITARY _SOCIAUHUMANITARIAN 

_ 1700-1799 --ART _ENGINEERING _MUSIC _THEATER 

X..1800-1899 _COMMERCE _EXPLORATION/SETTLEMENT _PHILOSOPHY _TRANSPORTATION 

X..1900- _COMMUNICATIONS _INDUSTRY _POLITICS/GOVERNMENT _OTHER !SPECIFY) 

_INVENTION 

SPECIFIC DATES c. 1885 BUILDER/ ARCHITECT 

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE 

Numbers 57-57\ Liberty Street is an interesting unit, as 
it represents a union of two "British Cabin" houses. Individually 
number 57-57\ would resemble the small "Beaver House" on East Main 
Street and would be an even-bay rarity in an odd-bay City. The 
"Council House" nature of the unit is lessened somewhat by the attention 
given to the simple cornice which runs across the facade of both units: 
it consists of a white painted brick row punctuated by brick dentils. 

One Samuel Schenthal acquired the land at the corner of 
Liberty and George Streets in Westminster in the mid 1860's. On March 
30, 1869 he sold the land, called lots 4 and 5 of "Lynch's Addition", 
to Ephriam Yingling for $150 (Carroll County Deed Book 38, Page 175). 
Yingling sold the lots to John E. Hornberger for $250 a year later 
who then sold them to John H. Fuss. The building does not show on 
the 1876 plat of the City, but is listed in the early City Directory 
which has one John Getcher living at 57 Liberty Street. The houses 
stayed in the Fuss family until 1926 when Laura Fuss sold them to 
Edward C. Yingling (148/179). The present owner took title on a deed 
from A. Earl Shipley, attorney, dated May 4, 1951. 
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CONTINUE ON SE~AR.ATE SHEET IF NECESSAR.Y 

IIi]GEOGRAPHICAL DATA 
ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY--------

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION 

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES 

STATE COUNTY 

STATE COUNTY 

mFORM PREPARED BY 
NAME I TITLE 

Christopher Weeks, Consultant 
ORGANIZATION 

Westminster Historical Sites Survey 
STREET & NUMBER 

c/o City Hall, Public Works Department 
CITY OR TOWN 

Westminster 

October, 1977 
DATE 

TELEPHONE 

STATE 

Maryland 

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created 
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the 
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA, 
1974 Supplement. 

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information 
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe­
ment of individual property rights. 

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust 
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle 
Annapolis, Maryland 21401 
{ 301} 267-1438 
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